
From: Jennifer Gordon  
Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 11:36 AM
To: Maggie Crowley (HETI) 
Subject: FW: HETI Networks issue - SNSW LHD 
Importance: High

Good morning Maggie,
Thank you for attending the SENSW RTH Reference Committee meeting this week. As a follow up
to the discussion I am sending the information in relation to SNSW LHD not having any visibility
on HETI NSW Networks. The information has recently been sent to Dr Claire Blizard by Professor
Sally Hall Dykgraaf, Head of Rural Clinical School ANU School of Medicine and Psychology and
also Dr Elizabeth Mullins, Executive Director Medical Services SNSW LHD. To date I am not aware
of a response to the enquiry.

There are several “training positions” available at sites across SNSW LHD which includes interns
who are rotated out from Canberra Hospital and Health Services.  There are a few positions for
PGY2 and higher positions which come from Canberra, and several which are rotated out from
Sydney hospitals/ networks. At this time each year when I am working with graduating doctors
from multiple universities who would like to work in Southern NSW sites, I am reminded how
“invisible” Southern NSW LHD is. The link here will show you the NSW Health Networks which
are “training locations for NSW JMO’s/ Interns”, Click on the link and scroll down to the networks
information:
https://www.heti.nsw.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0005/596318/NSW-Prevocational-Training-
Hospital-Networks.pdf

At the bottom of the NSW Prevocational Training Networks section there is a button to click to
see the full list of accredited facilities in NSW Prevocational Training Networks. If you follow that
link you will see the full list of NSW Hospitals with EXCEPTION of any SNSW LHD sites.

Despite several discussions in the past 3 years, getting the SNSW LHD hospitals returned and
listed as part of the HETI Networks for NSW has not been successful. A precedent has been set
where The Albury Wodonga Health Service are recognised and listed on the HETI Networks, with
recognition that the  hospitals for Albury Wodonga are accredited by Victoria. Could SNSW LHD
be included in the NSW list and have the information that the hospitals are accredited by
Canberra Region Medical Education Council . Is there a reason for the SNSW LHD to be totally
invisible in this system? 

In my role with the Hub I have been having discussion with Chris Russell from Rural Doctors
Network and having preliminary conversations in relation to SNSW LHD having NSW Cadetship
program graduates working at hospitals in SNSW LHD in the near future as students from this
region who want to work in the SNSW LHD. See information about the program here:
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1grzjNAr0_tCA71LrCCZ5G9jKfdQGa4ltCf2z9FTW8K14-
yCCYqStWFscGWB90SG1RBj_HIohc8WXT1FTf5_wSoXE5bqtpN0xfJocBl8J7uuzEvWwzRoX5TnPZG
QO_ExUHtM_AQa3v7gV5VLQzPiPQVSmKJbAXB9DcZMbkLdXRI62dUZSjvXQr5ZLvaAkcfViW3z9wg
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Does SNSW LHD have capacity to have interns at Bega and Goulburn and futuristically at
Eurobodalla who are “Bega and Goulburn Interns” and rotated to a Sydney Hospital to cover the
gaps similar to what happens now with ACT. I am aware that in the past few years we have had
interns complete all rotations at Bega and return to Canberra H&H Services for higher level A&E
and Paeds rotations. As the HUB manager, I supported one graduate to get an Intern position
and in Feb 2023, a PGY2 University of Wollongong graduate completed her 2 year training in
Goulburn with the exception of return to Canberra H&H Services for higher level A&E and Paeds
rotations, she is now on a GP pathway in Goulburn.
 
There are knock on effects for the LHD not being visible as a training network in NSW, including
no mention in AMA Junior doctor surveys. This is important as Australian Doctors use these
surveys, along with other “research” to find the hospitals they are wanting and willing to work in
post PGY2. Please see the most two most recent surveys here:
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1FY1-
PADuovwkxBYrGeH4gFWZjMYFniAnlgPgzgHpurzZS5eKjh5AHfCK5pTGJNUVp0L5xtTQp2Xw5u0ZTn
GIP7lbT8gTCc9pFfKPa__hWswuXrn9KxcP-ze_ZAeIWsf-8-
uI1stYYtPv3NcLvWDQa_f0_OsuDuuOAiJiNLr1MCY2AXi6a_Pfv-
OGA7r9S609P2e3t4ZUEtfi4NlXkmqdD5sQWLLi9tzv99_ljUiFnBX7m_-
WlSGlldr1BeNgsGWpzJCBti5fXQe2U-
_aa5S46lVtOz45gJXwUFRFGb4qjQ0pjyg6GsMB1XKxQ_5dgQ0VB1eP7NWiP0D_Q_Dn8J11Wx6BST
Ou7EEE8iSBJ8xMkTdst95SBe4DpzP6g9DwbhWtz0Ha4vmEt-V3OrdevM02DkPu1b_o-
Fy_S54dtBmVCOTwwLnHJz2hPwprlGHHG2HQ8icindi4Ftqm2VyXNr09aSsl4V8bvdbes4yIsssE9jo/h
ttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.amansw.com.au%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2021%2F11%2F2021-
HHC-AMA-Key-Findings.pdf
https://secure-
web.cisco.com/1hLjudDA6bo4soeSYIL5bpILDObZM0ohjn71NBQcQ6Mi8txPqPon3sABLnJOMl9wIl
9cV0P00QKMYVr7Z3Bz1gE6uMe4QE4oQ70tqji8EUo9PANEPXZPO5gh79zuusATgk1cKbOgJuYHCO
OG6A8OvzY9X0LmUOTChHpmbn7BHXNq-ozJv9vis-
WwPw91sWVIXMIDsbKSReX6uXN_PO0ewaBzjgaOF9P4RDj8PoPyGktxnlaS1v8NGEKsCELxjRVjkOE
Mf185f65nnrvxV59MIn4ed45QmYR_ZdoAmQhEQpDYdzTqIRPBiAGHhuvAyNMdLaJZYeBov-
u9Ia5QehWurrzO3UVzoXhZuAEED88pTD7sELl3Uya2yUYlo4yi-9-
pD2sEhIJgCVbTM48LVaFUGwUDES3OjrHrKy-
Ssk15yab9wGVUvZs5rjgzdB1AmTHL9EoGnMlo3HMCsBULkZyEWSoZMCDrXVsn-
m5vCrKyynsU/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amansw.com.au%2Fwp-
content%2Fuploads%2F2022%2F09%2FHHC-2022-AMA-Key-Findings-26_9_22.pdf
 
As part of the role as SENSW Regional Training Hub Manager, I am asking on behalf of ANU RCS
for collaborative support to raise this as an issue and a request for SNSW LHD to be included and
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visible in the NSW Health Training Networks for Medical workforce.
 
Happy to discuss the issues raised in the email or other issues relating to SENSW Regional
Training Hub outcomes.
 
Thanks and regards
Jennie Gordon
Manager, South East NSW Regional Training HUB,
School of Medicine and Psychology, Rural Clinical School; ANU College of Health and Medicine;
The Australian National University
Goulburn Campus- 130 Goldsmith St
Goulburn NSW 2580
 
Alternatively
Florey Building 54 Mills Road,
The Australian National University
Canberra ACT  2600
 

Working hours – M-F 8.30am – 4.30pm with flexible practice for business events on weekends
 
The Australian National University acknowledges, celebrates and pays respect to the
Gundungarra and Ngunnawal people of the Goulburn Mulwaree region and to all
First National Australians on whose traditional lands we meet and work,
and whose cultures are among the oldest continuing cultures in human history.
 
 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily
the views of NSW Health or any of its entities.
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